Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON FRIDAY, JANUARY 14, 2011, AT 10:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; AND NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER.

County Clerk Issues

Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, informed the Commission Jackie Taylor with the Linn County News had telephoned the Commission requesting information about the Prosecuting Attorney's budget. Commission returned phone call. Mrs. Beach was present and answered questions regarding the Prosecuting Attorney's budget.

RFQ

Jason with Great River Engineering telephoned the Commission to schedule an appointment for January 25th at 10:00 A.M.

Emergency Management

Commission received correspondence from Emergency Management Agency with regard to DR-1847. Form was completed and returned.

Commissioner Shaw joined the Session after meeting with Missouri State Senator, David Pearce.

BRO-108(32) Bridge Project

Commission left message, for Mike Atkinson, Allgeier, Martin & Associates, and sent letter requesting he complete paper work regarding data needed on BRO-108(32) Bridge Project for NERA.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Friday, January 7, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Monday, January 10, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, January 11, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, January 12, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Thursday, January 13, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

ESC Mid-Atlantic, LLC

Commission received correspondence from ESC Mid-Atlantic, LLC, requesting data on a property located in Vernon County.. Same was forwarded to Vernon County Assessor, Cherie Roberts to be checked out.

Missouri Department of Economic Development

Commission received correspondence from Missouri Department of Economic Development with regard to Vernon County (06-ED-07) and the receipt of CDBG funds.

Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission

Commission received notice of Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission TAC Committee meeting scheduled for January 27th.

Vernon County Sewer District

Commission received notice from Pace Analytical that sample had been taken from Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision lagoon and report was forthcoming.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Law Enforcement Sales Tax

Commission received Law Enforcement Sales Tax in the amount of \$66,612,49 for the month of December, 2010, showing a variance year to date of minus \$6,560.12.

Local Sales Tax

Commission received Local Sales Tax in the amount of \$66,652.82 for the month of December, 2010, showing a variance year to date of minus \$6,530.43.

Reports

Commission approved Circuit Clerk report for December, 2010.

MoDOT

Commission received correspondence from MoDOT requesting contact information.

Federal Protection

Commission contacted Mike Evans, Federal Protection, advising postponement of additional equipment at this time.

Region M Solid Waste Management District

Commission received data from Stephanie Campbell, Director, Region M Solid Waste Management District, regarding Preliminary Applicant requests.

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn	n at 2:30 P.M. until Tuesday, January 18, 2011.
ATTEST: CLERK OF COMMISSION	APPROVED:PRESIDING COMMISSIONER